

Meeting Minutes
March 2, 2023
11:45 A.M.
CHI Health Mercy Corning
603 Rosary Drive
Corning Iowa 50841

Attendance at the meeting:

Debra Schrader, Coalition Leader
Lisa Carstens, Zion
Dawn Walton, Zion
Kristie Nixon, SWCC
Tasha Jones, Connections Area on Ageing
Julie Thomas, Taylor County Public Health 1st Five
Sarah Gulliatt, Taylor County Public Health
Chandler Arnold, Adams County ISU Extension
Janice Beach-Sickels, Taylor County Ambulance
Marilea Mullen, CHI Health Mercy Corning

Raeylenn Riser, Main Street Corning Courtney Adair, MATURA Taylor Lynch, MATURA Jessica Petter, Crossroads Joyce Westphal, Private Practice Chelsea Dvorak, Crisis Intervention & Advocacy Alicia Reed, CHI Health Mercy Corning Jenn Miller, Lenox Community Schools Anna Johnson

Materials

Coalition meeting materials are in Google Drive, and they are located <u>here</u>. Agendas and minutes are located at https://behavioralhealthcoalition.org/.

Welcome/Introductions

At 11:45 Debra Schrader opened the meeting and introductions were made.

Review of meeting minutes

The minutes of the February 2, 2023 meeting were reviewed and accepted.

Presentation

Jess Petter, Crossroads Behavioral Health Services provided a presentation about OWI classes offered in the area.

Collaboration and Meeting Structure

In February, the Sarah Gulliatt, Taylor County Public Health, representing the Taylor County Interagency approached the Behavioral Health Coalition about collaborating together on meetings since a high majority of attendees are the same at each of the meetings. The Coalition had discussion as to the pros and cons of meeting as one group. The agenda will be modified to allow time for agency updates and to accommodate both parties. The meetings will continue to be at 11:45 - 1:00 and will meet the 1^{st} Thursday of the month with the exceptions of January and July and a hybrid meeting participation option will continue to be offered. CHI Health Mercy Corning is in support of the collaborative meetings and will continue to provide a complementary lunch.

FY23 Mission and Ministry Violence Grant Updates

Contractor and Annual Goals	Program	Updates
Crisis Intervention & Advocacy	Sexual Abuse	Programming is currently offered in Lenox Community School district.
•Train 4 coaches/mentors	Prevention	Programming will begin this spring with middle school in the Southwest
•Serve 20 youth		Valley Community School district
•Provide 20 sessions		The Bedford Community School district is still in outreach.
•Engage all 3 schools		·
Joyce Westphal	Infant & Early	Consultation continues to be provided to parent educators in the Parents
Goal:	Childhood Mental	as Teachers program and with child care providers.

•Provide 45 group/individual	Health	Circle of Security training will be offered in the next few months.
consultation sessions serving 20	Consultation and	
participants	Training	
•Provide 8 trainings serving 8		
participants		
Southwestern Community	Parents as Teachers	The Parents as Teachers program is currently serving 42 families in
College		Adams and Taylor County.
Goal:		
•Serve 35 families		
•Conduct 360 visits		

Budget Update

CHI Health Mission and Ministry Violence Prevention 1 Year Implementation Grant and Healthy Communities Grant – The total award from MMF is \$168,250 with a cash match from CHI Healthy Communities of \$16,000. To date 49.8% has been expended. All contractors indicate they will spend 100% of the grant funding by June 30, 2023.

Other Information

- Common Good Iowa data snapshots for Adams and Taylor County were reviewed.
- Several legislative bills were reviewed.
- Kristie Nixon shared that Parent Cafes will be offered April 3, April 17, May1 and May 15 at the SWCC performing Arts Center from 5:30-7:30, meal and child care will be provided.
- CHI and other community partners are collaborating on a community calendar that will provide a one stop shop as to activities for youth in Adams County. A community calendar will be available at the Main Street Corning website.
- Lisa Carstens, ZION Integrated Behavioral Health Services, SUD & Problem Gambling Prevention. Lisa updated the group on efforts being made by prevention staff to distribute posters to businesses in Adams County to promote the Savor the Moment media campaign for the alcohol strategy. March is Problem Gambling Awareness Month. Lisa gave a short presentation on sports betting, including information from the 2023 Super Bowl. The American Gaming Association projected a record 50.4 million Americans would wager \$16 billion on this year's Super Bowl...double last year's estimate. That includes not only bets placed with legal sportsbooks, which AGA estimates a about \$1 billion but also wagers with unregulated offshore sites, and social bets among friends or co-workers. She also shared that she had not seen official numbers of actual dollars bet total for the 2023 Super Bowl, but FanDuel said it was taking 50,000 bets per minute at its peak; and DraftKings paid out \$2.68 million to a single bettor on the Chief's win. In Las Vegas, BigMGM said this was the most successful Super Bowl and most bet on single game sporting event ever. Currently, sports betting is legalized in 33 states and Washington, DC. The was the first Super Bowl played in a state with legal sports betting. Next year, the Super Bowl will be in Las Vegas...oh boy!
- Dawn Walton, ZION Integrated Behavioral Health Services,

Next Meeting

Meeting adjourned at 1:00 P.M.

The next meeting is April 6, 2023 at 11:45.

Respectfully submitted, Debra Schrader, CHI Coalition Leader.